Tracz Malox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Friday, October 25, 2024 8:59 AM

Tracy Maloy

Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Teodd Sattison{tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number

Approved by

Deliver to

items in order

Total

113-8444312-1593039
113-6542415-2147409
113-9462222-4497852

Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Auburn Water Pollution Control Department
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

6
$401.55

Approved items

Mechanix Wear: The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather
Performance Gloves for Multi-Purpose Use, Durable, Touchscreen Capable Safety

Gloves for Men (Brown, Large)
$35.23 | Qty 1

Mechanix Wear. The Original Work Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic Leather
Performance Gloves for Multi-Purpose Use, Durable, Touchscreen Capable Safety

Gloves for Men (Black, Large)
$23.31 | Qty 1

[x] ; Two-Way Articulating Borescope Camera with Light: Industrial Endoscope Inspection
Camera with Articulated Probe - XIMenNaQ Snake Camera with Video Inspection



Scope for Automotive Mechanic Wall- 5.5FT
$99.99 | Oty 1

2\" x 50' Blue PVC Backwash and Discharge Hose for Swimming Pools, Heavy Duty
Reinforced Flat Pool Hose with Aluminum Pin Lug Fittings
$48.45| Qty: 1

FEWELL 14V Asphalt Diamond Saw Blade/Concrete Diamond Blade Multi-Purpose
Dtamond Blade for Hard Reinforced Concrete Asphalt Masonry Stone Terrazzo
Laser-Welded Segmented, 1\"-20mm Arbor

$84.99 | Oty 1

Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH Battery (2 Pack)
$54.79 | Oty 2

Your Account Amazen.com Help
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all = yuasanp7-12 12v 7ah battery

St red

Enjoy fast, free delivery,

I THURSDAY
prime
W R
Automotive  Amazon Autos  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts ACCEESOTIES Faols & Equipment Car Cane Motarcycle & Powersports Truck RY
Shop now
Back to mesults
'i"f’J] @ (”,(—J Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH prime
p— |
4 Battery (2 Pack)

b

‘. P L 'é/,{ E Brand: Yuasa

4.6 338 ratings
- | Search this page

(e) . .
{(M ﬂ"" Choice ’ Overall Pick

100+ baught in past month

55999

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $419.99 $53-95 upon
appraval for the Amazon Store Card. No

NPT-{2: 12, 7N|ﬁ I NPT-12 1N Tk annual fee.
L nhersguieted _ vetes rogotated|

YUASA toadbeld bariory 8] bead seid battery Brand Yuasa
: i @":......_l A @B .| Terminal F1 Terminal
TP LpmEm— o
oA e | Manufacturer Yuasa
- wmmmewr| | e
Vehicle Service Voltage
Type 12 Volts
Scooter
l-"] Battery Cell Item Weight
l Compasition S Pounds
Lead Acid
About this item

e Yuasa NP7-12 12V 7AH Battery (2 Pack}
+See moss procuct detalis

Roll over image to zoont in Customers usually keep this item
This product has fewer returns than averoge
compared to similar products.

Report anissue with this product or seller

Sporsmed

Frequently bought together

— i
ﬂ‘u Total price: $113.44
+.

+ pt _ Add all 3 to Cart
= :

These items are shipped from and sold
by different sellers.

This item: Yuasa NP7-12 12V Yuasa NP7-1212V/7ah Sealed  Vuasa NP1.2-12 12V/1,.24H Shiarr thalat

7AH Battery (2 Pack) Lead Acid Battery with £1 Seated Lead Acid Battery with

$5Gos Terminal F1 Terminal

$3746 $2199

§ mbmve anmd abava

exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today

with fast, free delivery

One-time purchase:

$59€I§

FREE delivery Wednesday,
Octaober 23

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock

Qulnt'rty'z i
Add to Cart

Buy NMow

Ships fiom Amazon
Seid by TatgeteiMant

Returns {tis itcm is non
returnable

Support Product support
ingluded

v See moze

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Subscribe & Save:
5993

FREE delivery Wednesday,
October 23

Shps frony, Amazon

5ol by: TarqeterMan €

Add to List

Other sellers on Amazon

New (6) fram ¥54%7 & FREE
Shipping




Amazon Home Shop by Room

—ustomers who viewed this item also viewed

2" x 50 ft Backwash Hose for
Swimming Pools, Heavy Duty PVC
Lay Flat Water Discharge

4.3
14799

t-.

atio, Lawn & Garden 1 Poots, Hot Tubs & Supplies » Cleaning Tools & Chemicals » Poal Hoses

Rolt over image to zoom in

AP
Cand

Garden & Outdoar ~

Search Amazon

THURSDAY
e 3636k
AT

Hime Diitos Furnitie Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath

DAVCO 2" ID = 50 ft Pool Backwash
Hose, Heavy Duty Reinforced Blue
PVC Lay Flat Water Discharge Pump

45 G2
$5225 ($1.05/Foot)

2" x 50' Blue PVC Backwash and
Discharge Hose for Swimming
Pools, Heavy Duty Reinforced Flat
Pool Hose with Aluminum Pin Lug

Fittings
Visit the Eastrans Store
45 636 ratings

chusce I

50+ bought in past month

~20%, 34855 50.97 / Feen
List Price: $68:49 ()
EREE Retuwns
Coupon;, Apply 10% coupon Shopitems: |
Terms

Signin to redeem. Save 10% on 2 select item(s) promo code:

ATKTVRPC Shopitenis»

Get $10 off instantly: Pay $38.66 %66 upon approval for
the Amazon Store Card. Na annwal fee

Color: Blue

@@ =

Lize: 20n x 50 ft

1-3/4inx 25 ft 1-1/4inx 50 ft 1-1/4inx 100 ft
1inx 25 ft 1inx 50 ft 1inx 100 ft
1.5inx 25 ft 1.5inx 50 ft 1.5inx 100 ft

2inx25ft 2inx 100 ft

3inx25ft 3inx 50 ft 3inx 100 ft

Brand Eastrans

Material PVC-Aluminum-Brass
Color Btue

Product 6007L x 2"W
Dimensions

Item Weight 9.3 Pounds

Maximum 90 Pound per Sauare Inch

v Soe more

Garden & Qutdoor Home Improvemeni

Gl

DAVCO 2" |D x 50 ft Pool Backwash
Hose, Heavy Duty Reinforced Blue
PVC Lay Flat Water Discharge Pump
4.6 69

$4 825 ($0.97/Foot)

$4 856 150.97 / Feen
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Monday, October
7

Or Priinge members get FREE
delivery Tomorrow, October 3.
Order within & his 37 mins. Join
Prime

Delivering to Aubum 46706
Update location

in Stock
Cuantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from  Amazon
Sold by EASTRANS

Hetuens 30-day
tefundfreplacemaent

Payment  Secure nansaction

Add a Protection Plan:
| 2-Year Protection for $4.99
|13 Year Lawn & Garden
Extended Protection Plan
for $6.99
| Asurien Complete Protect:
One plan covers all eligible
past and futuie puichases
[Renews Monthly Until
Cancelled} for
£16.99/manth

| Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List



Industrial & Scientific

Back to resules

Janitorial & Facilities

an o=

Safety Supplies

mechanics gloves

Medical Supplies

Roll over image ta zoom in

& VIDEDS

I THURSDAY
= £
WS 25

Food Service  Diagnestic Eguipment  Material Handling

Mechanix Wear: The Original Work
Glove with Secure Fit, Synthetic
Leather Performance Gloves for
Multi-Purpose Use, Durable,
Touchscreen Capable Safety Gloves
for Men (Black, Large)

Visit the Mechanix Wear Store
47 17,424 ratings
800+ bought in past month

-21% $21%
wlst Price: 208 €

Get Fast, Free Shipping with Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

Get $10 off instantly Pay $11 .99 2385 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card. No annual fee.

Available at a lower price from other scliers that may not offer
free Prime shipping.

Size: Large

XXX-Small

Medium X-Large XX-Large 3IX-Large

Style: Gloves

XX-Small X-Small Small

Color: Black

¥ 8% 0¥ 9¥ OV

Size Chart

Material Synthetic Leather
Brand Mechanix Wear
Size Large

Color Black

Special Feature Adjustable

About this item
» MADE FOR WORKING HANDS - Rugged .8mm synthetic

Educational Supplies

Sealants and Lubricants

Lunasond

prime

p——

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Tery Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

219

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE detivery October 21 - 24
on orders shipped by Amazon
over $35

Or fastest delivery Monday,
October 21

Doelivering to Auburm 46706
tpate location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Ships from AmAazon

Sold by Evenu

Retuens 30-day
refund/replacement

Paymem  Secure transaction

Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

Add to List

leather gloves for hard-working individuals. Great as safety
work gloves, mechanic gloves, home improvement gloves, and
everything in between

TOUCHSCREEN GLOVES - The perfect blend of dexterity and
durability with touch-screen glove capabilities, these gloves
can be used for smart phones, tablets, and machines for easy
use at the jobsite or in the garage

BREATHABLE — Reduce blisters from repetitive tasks with
evaporative cooling TrekDry material that forms to the back
of your hand and stays breathable keeping hands cool and
comfortable while you work

ADDED DURABILITY - The durable thumb and index finger are
reinforced to outlast basic gloves in high wear areas, making
this utitity glove the perfect tool for any project

Other sellers on Amazon

New (19} from *15% + 2499

sEnpagin ]

SECURE FIT — Prevent gloves from slipping off while keeping
out dirt and debris with these secure fit gloves, equipped with
an adjustable thermoplastic rubber (TPR} wrist closure and
adjustable hook and loop design



